Approved MEETING MINUTES

Little Suamico Town Board of Supervisors Meeting Little Suamico Town Hall, 5964 County Road S, WI 54171 MONDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2023-6:00 P.M.

www.townoflittlesuamico.com

Board Members Present: Dale Mohr, Liz Paape, Tracey Krumrei, Lisa Glinski- Clerk/Treasurer and Sharon Van

Den Heuvel-Deputy Clerk/Treasurer

Board Members Absent: None

Others Present: 29 people in attendance.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER-The opening meeting statement was read, and the Town Board of Supervisors monthly meeting was called to order at 6:00pm by Chairman Mohr at the Town Hall. The meeting agenda notice was properly posted.

Pledge of Allegiance

APPROVAL OF AGENDA-

- a. Change in Sequence- None
- b. Removal of Items- None

Krumrei made a motion to approve Amended Agenda, seconded by Paape. Approved by unanimous vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)-

Krumrei motioned to approve November 13, 2023, minutes as is, seconded by Paape. Approved by unanimous vote.

Krumrei motioned to approve November 27, 2023, minutes as is, seconded by Paape. Approved by unanimous vote.

Correspondence- None

- 1. Little Suamico Fire Department Report- Chief Zuge was in attendance and stated that there were 5 calls; 2 lift assists, grass fire in corn field on County S, grass fire on Beaumier and one MABAS call with Oconto Falls.
- 2. Community Policing Report- Deputy Baeten was in attendance and stated there were 124 calls, which is a drop from the summer months. He talked about the shop with a Cop event that was held.
- 3. Owner/Petitioner for parcel(s) 024-162201713C and 024-162203642- 1112 Union Lane- Request for a Rezone from R-1 (Single) to RR (Rural Residential) to build a farm with living space inside and also the farm will shelter horses, located in part of the NW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Sec 22, T26N, R20E- The Plan Commission reserves the right to permit nearby property owners that have received a letter from the Town, the opportunity to speak on this topic for two (2) minutes- Steve Bieda was in attendance to explain the Rezone. There was quite a bit of discussion on the Rezone along with public comment. Paape motioned for us to move forward as we need to table this relative to Union Lane regarding ownership of the West side of the 2.25 acres so that a legal road can be created for the Town of Little Suamico, seconded by Krumrei. Mohr was a nay vote.
- 4. Owner/Petitioner for parcel 024-041001531- 1814 Cross Road- Request for a Conditional Use Review to have a permanent mobile home that is older than 15 years old to remain on the property located in the NE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Sec 10, T26N, R20E- The Plan Commission reserves the right to permit nearby property owners that have received a letter from the Town, the opportunity to speak on this topic for two (2) minutes- Nancy Cormier was in attendance to explain the Conditional Use. Chairman Mohr also explained the CUP and it went into Public Comment. After deliberations with the Town Board Paape motioned to approve with conditions made by Plan Commission, seconded by Krumrei. Approved by unanimous vote.
- 5. 2024-2025 Election Workers Appointment- Krumrei motioned to approve the list of Election Workers, seconded by

- Paape. Approved by unanimous vote.
- 6. Set informational meeting dates for purchase of property/community center- January 9th at 6:30pm, January 24th at 6:30pm and January 30th at 7:00pm for the Electoral Meeting for Purchase of Property.
- 7. Shared Road Maintenance Agreement with Pensaukee- Dan Berg, Chairman of Pensaukee, was in attendance. Chairman Mohr discussed the agreement and stated the Board would review it and make a motion at next month's meeting.
- 8. Approval of Bills- Paape motioned to approve the bills, seconded by Krumrei. Approved by unanimous vote.
- 9. Announcements/General Information- None
- 10. Set Next Meeting Date- January 8, 2024
- 11. PUBLIC COMMENT- 2 Minutes- No action will be taken but short discussions may take place for clarity reasons.

Mike Trudell

Tom Kapla

Beth Trudell

Sheri Tuzinkewich

Eric Subota

- 12. Chairman Report- Chairman Mohr spoke about snowplowing and that Brown County has placed a temporary gate for the Reforestation access. He also mentioned that the Humane Society doesn't take cats in January unless they are sick or wounded.
- 13. Supervisors Report- None
- 14. Adjournment- 8:08pm

If you are an individual with a disability and need a special accommodation while attending any meeting, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please notify the Chairman at 920-606-9685 or the Clerk at 920-826-7655 at least 24 hours prior to the start of the meeting so that appropriate accommodations can be made.

People who are members of another governmental body, but who are not members of this board, may attend this meeting. Their attendance could result in a quorum of another governmental body being present. Such a quorum is unintended, and they are not meeting to exercise the authorities, duties, and responsibilities of any other governmental body.

Respectfully Submitted, Lisa Glinski Clerk/Treasurer.